AGENDA

Regular Mceting of the Board of Directors
May 1, 2012

6:00 P.M.

_—— e
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE. OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony JI. T.ima, President

Szu Pci Lu-Yang, Vice President
Robert W. Lewis

John Bellah

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO TIE AGENDA

PURLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items on the
Agenda or other maiters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so al this
time. The Board may allow additional input on Agenda items during the meeting. A three-minule
time limif on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able lo participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary to the Board at (362) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should he
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting d
disability-related accommadation should make the request with adequate time prior fo the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted afier distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 . Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748

Page 1 0f 4



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be rouline matters, status reporis, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendor will
be enacted by one motion, unless separafe discussion is requested

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
April 10,2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented

Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
April 11, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Direciors approve the Minutes as presented.

Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
April 24, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

Calendar of Events for May and June 2012
For information purposes only.

Special Board Meeting to be held May 22, 2012
Regular Board Mccting to be held June 12, 2012

Tab 2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for ilems where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action,

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for April 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors apprave the reimbursements ay
presented,

Review and Approve Water Production and Delivery Agreement between
Rowland Water District, La Habra Iecights County Water District and
Orchard Dale Water District

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Water Production and
Delivery Agreement as presented.

Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Statement of Operations
Ending March 31, 2012

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Statemen! of Operations as
presented.

Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Quarterly Investment
Report as of March 31, 2012

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Quarterly Investment
Report as presented.

Page2 ol 4



2.5

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including

Ttems that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

=  ACWA Region 8 "Whal Ties Beneath? A Look at Groundwater in the Central
Basin, June 1, 2012, 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. at the Water Replenishment
District, Lakewood, CA

= TVMWD Leadership Breakfast scheduled June 7, 2012
(This binder tab is intentionally blank)

Tah3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
(This tab is intentionally blank.}

Tab 5 COMMITTEL REPORTS

5.1

5.2
5.3

54

Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Lima)
»  Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held April 18, 2012
» Reporl on Tour of the Cadiz Projcet

Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Deck)

Association of California Water Agencies (Dircctors Lewis/Bellah)

Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Iewis)
=  Approve Puente Basin Water Agency 2012-2013 Budget

There are no fabs for the remainder of the meeting,

5.5

5.6

8.7

5.8

5.9

Project Ad-Hoe Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)

Regional Chamber of Commeree (Directors Lu-Yang/T £wis)
PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Directors Bellah/Rios)

Page 3ol 4



Tah 6 ATTORNEY'S RET'ORT (Ms. Morningstar)

Tab 7 CLOSED SESSION

a.

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to

Government Code Scetion 54956.8

Property: Acquisition of Water Rights in the Central and
Main San Gabriel Basins

District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager

Negotiating Parties:  Titan Terminal

Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to

Government Code Sce, 54956.8

Properly: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028

Megotiating Parties:  John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee

Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale

Tab 8 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

8.1

8.2

8.3

Public Relations (Ms. Perea)
Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)

Engineer’s Report (Mr. Carrcra)

Dircetors’ and General Manaper's Comments

Future Agenda ltems

Late Business

No action shall be taken on any ltems nol appearing on the posted agenda, excepl upon a
determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to
take action arose afier the posting of the agenda.

Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors May 22, 2012
Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors June 12, 2012

ADJOURNMENT
President Anthony J. Lima, Presiding

Page 4 of 4






Minutes of the Regular Mecting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water [istrict

April 10,2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

e S S S S
- — — —  ——————————"3
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony I. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
irecior Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Teresa P, Rios

ABSENT:
Mone

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategics

David Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident

Teri Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident

Stephen Blagden, La Habra Heights Resident
George Fdwardz, The Avocado Express

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Sean | lenry, Finance Oflicer

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Scrvices

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
None



PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

M. Stephen Blagden, La Habra Heights resident, presented comments on proposed Agreement
between Rowland Water District, Orchard Dale Water District and La Habra Heights Water
District.

Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Dircctor Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, the Consent Calendar
was approved as presented, The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minules of Regular Board Mecting 1 leld on March 13, 2012

1.2
Approval ol the Minutes of Special Board Mecting Held on March 16, 2012

1.3
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on March 27, 2012

1.4
Demands on General Fund Account for March 2012

1.5
Investment Report for March 2012

1.6
Calendar of events for April and May 2012

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Mecting Reimbursements for March 2012

Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, the Directors” Meeting
Reimburscment Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carricd.

2.2

Public Hearing to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigated Monitoring and
Reporting Program for the Joint Effort Regional Water Supply Projeet

Board President Lima opened the Public Hearing at 6:17 p.m. Mr. Stephcn Blagden, La Ilabra
Heights resident, submitted a responsc lefter which included comments to the Dralt Mitigated
Negative Declaration Joint Effort Regional Water Supply Project. General Manager, Ken Deck,
advised that Mr. Blagden's comments had previously been addressed. Mr. George Edwardz,
Avocado Express, commented on the need for fire hydrants along the project site. Mr. W. David
Byrum, Civiltec Engineering, responded regarding the fire protection system and advised that

2



this project does not create additional [ire danger and, thus, requires no mitigation. Neither Mr.
Blagden's nor Mr. Edwardz' comments required modification to the Mitigated Ncgative
Declaration. There being no further Public comment, President Lima closed the Public Hearing
at 6:35 p.m.

23

Review and Approve Resolution No. 4-2012 Adoption of Final Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the Joint Effort Regional Water Supply Project

Director Lewis requested additional information on the requirement for fire protection. Legal
counsel, Janct Morningstar, addressed this by adding that this Project does not ereate a [irc
hazard which would require mitigation. General Manager, Ken Deck, advised that this project is
strictly a transmission pipeline. Mr. Byrum provided information on wildfires and advised that
the Department of Fish and Game had no comments on the Mitigated Negative Declaration
documents.

A motion was made by Director Lewis, scconded by Dircctor Rios, and unanimously carried to
approve Resolution No. 4-2012 adopting the Final Miligated Negative Declaration for the Joint
Ettort Regional Water Supply Project, upon the following roll call vote:

Roll call vole.

Ayes: Directors Lima, Lewis, Lu-Yang, Bellah and Rios
Moes: None

Abscnt: None

Abstain: None

Motion was passcd by a vote of 5-0.

2.4

Review and Approve Resolution No. 4.1-2012 Designating Citizens Business Bank as
Depository for Funds of Rowland Water District and Pomona-Waluut-Rowland Joint
Waterline Commission

Finance Officer, Scan Henry, outlined the services provided by Citizens Business Bank and the
cosl savings which the District will benefit from. He advised that three banks had been
considered and that Citizens Business Bank had the best proposal. The cost savings would be
approximately $6,000.00 per year. He indicated that since Rowland Water District is the
‘I'teasurcr for the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Waterline Commission (PWR-JWL
Commission), he recommended designating Citizens Business Bank for the PWR-TWL
Commission as well. He advised that the contract with Citizens Business Bank can be cancelled
at any time without penalty. General Manager, Ken Deck, informed the Board that a lock box
will be utilized through Citizens Business Bank, in which customer payments are sent toa P, O.
Rox and are collected and processed by the bank rather than by District personnel. This system
will provide for more efficient posting of payments. He also reported that the District will be
upgrading the night payment box and is leoking into the possibility of a kiosk Lo accommodale
its customers.



A motion was made by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Direclor Rios, and unanimously
carried to approve Resolution No. 4.1-2012 Designating Citizens Busincss Bank as Depository
for Funds of Rowland Water District and Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Waterline
Commission, upon the following roll call vote:

Roll call vote.

Ayes: Directors Lima, Lewis, Lu-Yang, Bellah and Rios
Moes: None

Absent: Mone

Abstain: None

Motion was passed by a vote of 5-0.

2.5

Receive and File Puente Basin Water Agency Basic Financial Statements June 30, 2011
and 2010

President Lima reported that the Puente Basin Commissioners have revicwed and approved the
Audited Financial Statcments, A motion was made by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice
President Lu-Yang, and unanimously carried Lo receive and file the Puenle Basin Water Agency
Basic Financial Statements.

2.6

Consider Sponsorship of the Kiwanis Club Annual Scholarship Dinner on April 22, 2012
Mr. Malkin, Rowland Heights resident, advised that the date on the initial leiter was incorrect
and that the date of the dinner is Sunday, May 6,2012. Mr. Deck described the sponsorship
options available and advised thal CV Strategies would preparc a message 1o be included in the
program, promoting watcr conservation or other appropriate initiatives of the District. It was the
consensus of the Board that the District purchase the Gold Sponsorship for $250.00 which
includes a onc-half page ad in the program, table placard, banncr display and four tickets. The
Board felt (hat this is an excellent opportunity Lo get the District's message out in the community,
Directors Lewis, Bellah, Rios and Lu-Yang indicated that they would attend the dinner.
Additional tickets can be purchased for $25.00 each, if necessary.

A motion was made by Vice President Lu-Yang, scconded by Dircctor Bellah, and unanimously
carried to purchase the Gold sponsorship for $250.00

2.7
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May

Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
» ACWA Region 8 "What Lics Beneath? A Look at Groundwater in the Central Basin,
June 1, 2012, 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. at the Water Replenishment District, l.akewood,

CA

Staff was instructed to make reservations for Divectors Lewis, Rios and Bellah for
their attendance at the ACWA Region 8 Program on June 1, 2012.



2.8

Review and Approve Resolution No. 4.2-2012 Approving Membership in the ACWA Juoint
PPowers Insurance Authority, Consenting to Join the Health Benefits Program of the
ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority, Ratifying the Action of the ACWA Health
Benefits Authority Board of Directors to Terminate the Iealth Benefits Authority Joint
Powers Agreement, and Authorizing and Directing the General Manager to Execute all
Necessary Documents

General Manager, Ken Deck, provided background information on the IHealth Benefits Authority
separation [rom ACWA and their subsequent joining with the Joint Powers Authority and
advised that this new union could potentially save the member agencies money in connection
with their health benefits.

A motion was made by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Bellah, and unanimously carricd to
approve Resolution No. 4.2-2012 Approving Membership in the ACWA Joint Powers Insurance
Authority, Consenting to Join the Health Benefits Program of the ACWA Joint Powers Insurance
Authority, Ratifying the Action of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Board of Directors to
Terminate the Health Benefits Autherity Joint Powers Agreement, and Authorizing and
Dirccting the General Manager to Execule all Necessary Documents

upon the following roll call vote:

Roll call vote.

Ayes: Directors Lima, Lewis, Lu-Yang, Bellah and Rios
Moes: Mone

Absent: None

Absiain: Mone

Motion was passed by a vote of 3-0.

2.9

Approve Sponsorship of Regional Chamber of Commerce Green Conference

Vice President Lu-Yang expresscd to the Board that she felt that this conference would be an
excellent venue to educate the public on what the District is doing in the communily. General
Manager, Ken Deck, recommended that the Board authorize staff to purchase the $2,500.00
sponsorship with the objective of presenting a panel and leading a break-out session at the
conference, provided staff can prepare a quality program in partnership with CV Strategies, on
an appropriate topic promoting District purposes. | this is not feasible by the conference date,
May 2, 2012, then it would be his recommendation to purchase the $750.00 sponsorship. In
either instance, he requested that the Board give staff the fexibility lo make that detcrmination.

A motion was made by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Bellah, and unanimously carried lo
rely on staff to assess the possibility of preparing an appropriate program, in partnership with
CV Stratcgies, promoting the District's message for parlicipation in the Regional Chamber of
Commerce Green Expo and Conference Lo be held on May 2, 2012, fora sponsorship in the
amount of $2,500.00. If this is not possible by the conference date of May 2, 2012, then the
Roard authorizes the sponsorship in the amount of $750.00.



Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3.1
Updates on Legislative Issucs
Nothing to reporl.

Tabh 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
MNaone.

Tah 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

N |

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Vice President Lu-Yang discussed the March 21, 2012 Board meeting and advised that voting
on their participation in the San Gabriel Valley Summit and the decision as to whether they will
sponsor the evenl in September in the amount of $10,000.00 will be put to a volc at a future
Board mesting.

5.2
Joint Powers Insurance Anthority
Nothing to report.

5.3
Association of Calitornia Water Agencies
Mothing o report.

54

Project Ad-Hoe Committee

Vice President 1u-Yang reported that the Commiltee reviewed the Mitigated Negative
Declaration responses to ensure that all comments had been addressed.

5.5

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Vice President Lu-Yang again referred to the Regional Chamber of Commerce Green Expo &
Conference to be held on May 2, 2012 and noted that the Mt. S8an Antonio College Farmers
Market continues to be held on Saturdays. Director Lewis reported on the Government Affairs
Committee (GAC) and advised that Senator Huff had introduced new legislation addressing
pension reform. Mr, Ruzicka, Three Valleys, encouraged District stalf to attend the GAC
meetings.

5.6

PWR Joint Water Line Commission

Director Bellah advised that the next meeting will be held in June, Mr. Henry responded to
Director Bellah's request for clarification on payments included in the general ledger.



5.7

Puente Basin Water Agency

President Lima advised that the changes to the Main San Gabriel Basin Judgment are still
pending, RMC Project is proceeding, negotiations with the Central Basin are continuing and
approval ol the La Ilabra Heights Agreement is also pending.

5.8
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council
Nothing Lo report.

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Director Bellah reported on the major issues:

(1) On-going prison reform with the proposal ol moving inmates Lo the local level; and

(2) Superintendent for Rowland Unified, Maria Ott, advises thal over-all enrallment is down in
the Rowland Unified School District which has affccted District income. The school population
is down approximately 2,000 in the last four years.

Tab 6 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningslar)
Nothing to report.

President Lima re-ordeved the Agenda and moved Tab 8 to this point.
Tab 8 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

8.1

Public Relations

Mrs. Perea reported that the deadline for entries to the Water Conservation Contest (formerly
Video/PSA Contest) was March 16, 2012, and two entrics from the District had been received:
Wilson High School and Nogales High School. A total of fifieen entries were received. Winncrs
will be announced al the May 10, 2012 Awards Ceremony. First prize will be $600.00, second
prize $400.00 and third prize $200.00. Honorable Mentions will receive $50.00 each.

8.2

Personnel Report

Mr. Catrera reported that District employce Allen Davidson had been promoted from the
Maintcnance | position to Maintenance IT and will serve a six-month probationary period. M.
Davidson was formerly employed by the City of La Habra Heights.

8.3

Engincer’s Report

Tn answer to Director Bellah's inquiries as to the reservoir inspection process, General Manager,
Ken Deck, provided a general overview of the cost and process. 1le advised that the District has
enlisted the services of Harper and Associates to complete the reservoir inspection process al a
cosl of approximately $15,000.00. Mr. Deck further explained that the $15,000.00 fee includes
the inspection of 7 of the District’s 18 reservoirs, Harper and Associates uscs a diver to enter the



reservoir and provides the District with a video recording and a written report so that the District
can view the interior and assess the interior condition, which then enables the District to budgel
and plan for repairs. He explained that ifa diver werc not used to assess needed repairs, it would
be necessaty to completely drain each reservoir which would result in a water loss of
approximately 10 acre feet or $8,000.00, in addition fo increascd energy and labor costs.

Tab 7 CLOSED SESSION

President Lima adjourned the meeting to closed session at 7:43 p.m. Legal counsel, Morningstar
announced that the closed session was being held pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
in order to confer with the District’s negotiator concerning purchase of real estate.

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 549536.8
Property: Purchase of Water Rights
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, Gencral Manager
Negoliating Partics:  Fvolution Markets
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b, Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sec. 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Streel, Rowland
Teights, Ca APN/ 8264-021-028
Megotiating Parties: John A. Rowland, Jr., ‘I'rustes
Districl Negotiator: Ken 1eck, General Manager
Linder Negotiation: Price and Terms of Sale

The closed session was adjourncd and the Board resumed the meeting in open session at 8:17
p.m. ‘The Board President reported thal instructions had been given to Mr. Deck.

Open session reconvened at 8:17 p.m.

Directors’ and General Manager's Comments

Director Bellah noted that the San Gabriel Valley Tribune had an article on Metropolitan Walcr
District's ratc increase. Director Lewis commended staff on the seating arrangements for this
evening's meeting.

Future Agenda Ltems
= Purchase of Water Rights
s |1 Technology update and status
s pPyublic OQutreach increased funding



Late Business
Mone.

Next Special Board Meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on April 24, 2012
Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors to he held on May 1, 2012,

A motion was made by Director Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried Lo adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 8:23 p.m.

Aftest:
ANTHONY I LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minules of the Special Meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

April 11, 2012 - 3:00 p.m.
Location: Distriet Office

_——"’a

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLI. CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Tercsa P. Rios

ABSENT;:
MNone.

(O'THERS PRESENT:

Karyn Keesc, Atkins North America, Inc.
Cara VanDijk, CV Stratcgies

Stephen Blagden, |.a Habra Heights Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rosc Perea, Dircctor of Administrative Services
Sean Henry, Finance Officer

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
None.



Tab1 ACTIONITEMS

1.1
Water Rate Study Workshop: Discussion and Presentation by Karyn Keese,

Senior Project Manager, Financial Services, Atkins North America, Inc.

Ms. Keese presented a Power Point "Watcr Rate Study" and held an open discussion with the
Board during which she answered specific questions from the Board members.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None.

Future Agenda Items
None.

Liate Business
None.

Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors to be held April 24, 2012,
Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors to be held May 1, 2012,

A motion was made by Director Bellah, seconded by Dircetor Rios, and unanimously carried (o
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourncd at 5:01 p.m.

Adtest:

ANTHONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Roard President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeting of
(he Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

April 24,2012 - 5:00 p.m.
Location; District Office

ﬁ

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROL.1. CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Teresa I'. Rios

ABSENT:
None.

OTHERS PRESENT
Cara VanDijk, CV Strategies
Ashley Hudgens, CV Strategics

ROWILAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services
Scan Henry, Finance Officer

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
Naone.



Tab1l ACTION ITEMS

1.1

Strategic Planning Workshop:

{x) Review and Discussion of Water Rate Study
Stall presented a revised Power Point presentation of the Water Rate Study which
included the cost of service and a five percent increase in the recycled water rale.

() Presentation hy Stalf: Overview and Comparison of Employee Benefit Programs
Stall presented a Power Point presentation of employee benefit programs which included
a comparison of benefit programs with other agencies, future concerns and trends and
discussed the District's oplions.

After an in depth discussion of the various options, the Board instructed staff to present
their rccommendations at a future Board meeting,

1.2

Review and Approve Water Rate Study
Slaff addressed and answered questions posed by the members of the Board and after discussing

{he rate selling goals, a motion was made by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Rios

and unanimously carried, directing staff to proceed with the Proposition 218 process based on
the cost of service, as presented.

1.3 CLOSED SESSION

President |Lima adjourned the meeting lo closed session at 6:35 p.n. and announced that the
closed session was being held pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 in order to conler
with the District’s negotiator concerning purchase ol rcal estate.

H Y

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to

Government Code Section 54956.8

Property: Acquisition of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabricl Basins

District Negotiator;  Ken Deck, General Manager

Negotiating Partics:  “I'itan Terminal

Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to

Government Code Sec. 54956.8

Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APNH 8264-021-028

Megoliating Parties: Tolm A, Rowland, Jr., Trustes

District Negoliator: Ken 1eck, General Manager

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Sale

‘I'he closed session was adjourned and the Board resumed the meeting in open session at 7:50
pan. The Board President reported that instructions had been given to Mr, Deck.

Open session reconvened at 7:50 p.m.



Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
Mr. Deck advised the Board that Three Valleys MWD had scheduled a trip to the Cadiz Project
on Monday, April, 30, 2012, and that he and President Lima would be attending.

Future Agenda Items
MNone,

Late Business
Mone.

Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors to be held May 1, 2012.

A mation was tade by Director Rios, scconded by Vice President |u-Yang, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting, The mecting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

Allest:
ANTHONY J, LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Directors Calendar of Events
May 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

May 1 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

May 2 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.
May-3—Preject- Ad-Hoe Committee Meeting4:30-pa 10 be Rescheduled
May 16 -- TVMWD Regular Board Mecting at 8:00 a.m.

May 17 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 a.m,

May 22 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 pm.

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

May 1 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

May 2 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.

May 3 —Project-Ad-Hoe Committee Mesting 430-paw to be Rescheduled
May 16 -- TVMWD Regular Board Mecting al 8:00 am.

May 22 -- RWD Special Board Mesting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.
May 24 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

May 1 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

May 14 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Affairs Meeling at noon
May 17 - PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 a.m.

May 22 -- RWD Special Board Mceting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

May 1 -- RWD Regular Board Meeling at 6:00 p.m.

May 14 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

May 22 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

May 1 -- RWD Regular Board Mceting at 6:00 p.m.

May 14 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

May 22 - RWD Special Board Meccting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.



LB N - T Theqg |edowsl
TE DE 6¢c 8¢ L
puans o] Sue s
T 03091 O (gL wd ¢ SumRap
Fumealy prog paeog [E0ads Gy
IAqUIEYD) [BUOLEaY
9¢ 14 ¥ €C [44 I 0<
R s el = — = - } - PUSTE
01 50T PUE yB[ag
saopaaney suwd Ooss
P P i - Susi O00HY
puae of By puape o) Sue L-n Eswwu%w h“_ mn..u__ m..mm_.ﬁh
: PUE SEAET SIojaainc] PUE BUITT 51012911C] HEGE) ‘
e R 1)) : : wrEaly 81 Aeq sJaulo
AISOTI 0140 |y aoer (e 1) ‘e 00:§ SULBeI JMEF mww a 5434101
SunPaN VAVEd PROH (IMINAL IaquIRL) TRUOIEN
6T 8T LT 971 ST PT €T
(4 1T ot 6 8 L 9
PLAME wd 00 Sunasiy
Aas0TI III40 01 Suei-nt[ poe ewny :
Seasne T onE | | PH TEE M
- dospoM AMNAL
S 4 £ [4 T
jes 114 nyL Pa2M san] Uon uns

ZT0C A




Directors Calendar of Events
June 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

June 6 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 am.

June 7 -- Project Ad-Hoe Committee Meeting 7:00 am.

June 12 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m,

June 20 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

June 21 -- PWR Board Meeting (at WVWD) at 3:30 p.m.

June 21 —- PBWA Board Meeting (at WVWD) at 4:00 p.m.

June 26 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director L.u-Yang scheduled to attend:

June 6 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.

June 7 -- Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.

June 12 -- RWD Regular Board Mecting at 6:00 p.m.

June 20 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting al §:00 a.m.

June 26 -- RWD Special Board Meeling: Strategic Planning al 5:00 p.m.
June 28 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m.

Dircetor Lewis scheduled fo attend:

June 11 -- Regional Chamber Governmental AlTairs Meefing at noon
June 12 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

June 21 -- PRWA Board Mecting (at WV WD) at 4:00 p.m.

June 26 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m,

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

June 11 — RIICCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

June 12 —- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 0:00 p.m,

June 21 -~ PWR Board Meeting (at WVWD) at 3:30 p.,

June 26 - RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.n.

Dircctor Rios scheduled to attend:

June 11 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

June 12 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting al 6:00 p.m.

June 26 — RWD Special Board Mecting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 pm.



pusme oy Bugi-rT |

Joyaao we
nE:s Buijas pleog

WS Qg Bupaesy
piEag (2132d3 gy

JaguieyD reunibay
DE 6Z 8¢ L 2 ¥ | 52 e
pU212e |
01 SIMET pUR BLUM
51002201 g Dot
Lamas) YanEd
puage ouape
a3 Y2H2g pue 2 o1 Buga-nm puz
sieimadin wed gt | 2L suoloadl] e AeQ 543434
tamAMIBUREaLY no:e Dunaa "pg
1229 ¥id JenBay WAl
EC rird |54 0Z 6T 8T LT
puspe
03 SOIE pue yz(|ag
siofoadi] twd 0o/
‘wrd gpig Bunas Bunaal S00HY
pseog Je|nBay gy puane
0] SIMET J0132U10]
uooy Buiges ove
laguieyd euoibay
ST ST T €T T T 0T
pUS1IE 03 BUBA-TT ouse o]
PUB BT SI0308110 Bue\-nT pue g
e Onss Bulgesly  S1ogoed0 WrR anig
S0k Py 1oalodg doysyaom dmldal
6 8 £ 9 S b7 >
[4 T
les g nyL PSM san| uopw uns

cT0cC =ung







APRIL 2012

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

Director Date of Meeting/Event Reimburse No Additlonal
Meeting/Event Attended Charge Comments
(Sl info if you
are ofaiming
miteage
1 reimbiisemeant)
Anthony J.
Lima
4/04/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
4/05/12 RWD Project Meeting $110.00
r 4/10/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
4/11/12 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
4/18/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
4/19/12 PBWA at Walnut $110.00 Mileage
4/24/12 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
4/30/12 Cadiz Project Tour 5110.00 il
TOTAL PAYMENT $880.00
John
Bellah
a/09/12 RHCC Board Meeting $88.00
4/10/12 RWD Board Meeting $88.00
B 4/11/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $88.00
4/19/12 PBWA at Walnut $88.00
4/24/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $88.00
TOTAL PAYMENT ] $440.00
Robert W.
Lewis
4/09/12 San Gabriel Valley Regional $110.00
Chamber of Commerce _
4/10/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
4/11/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
4/19/12 PEWA at Walnut 5110.00 |
4/24/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00




TOTAL PAYMENT SSEE.ED-
Szu-Pei Lu
4/04/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
4/05/12 RWD Project Meeting 5110.00
= 4/10/12 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
4/11/12 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
4/18/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
4/24112 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
4/26/12 Regional Chamber Board 5110.00 Mileage
Meeting at Walnut
TOTAL PAYMENT $770.00
Teresa
Rios
N 4/10/12 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
4/11/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
4/24/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
Tl_‘;‘._iTA_L PAYMENT 5330.00

Ken Deck







WATER PRODUCTION AND DELIVERY AGREEMENT

THIS WATER PRODUCTION AND DELIVERY AGREEMENT ("Agreement”) is
entered into on the latest of the dates shown opposite the signatures of the Parties to
this Agreement, by and between LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
("LHHCWD"), a county water district formed and existing under Division 12 of the
California Water Code, ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a county water district formed
and existing under Division 12 of the California Water Code ("Rowland”), and
ORCHARD DALE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT, a county water district formed and
existing under Division 12 of the California Water Code ("Orchard Dale"”). LHHCWD,
Rowland and Orchard Dale are referred to together as the "Parties,” and individually as
a“Party.” This Agreement Is based upon the recitals stated below.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Rowland currently receives 100% of its potable water supply from
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) through Three Valleys
Municipal Water District ; and,

WHEREAS, Rowland is seeking to develop alternative supplies of water in order
to prepars for planned interruptions in water deliveries from MWD, as well as fo provide
additional sources of water to Rowland's service area to mitigate wholesale water cost
increases; and,

WHEREAS, Rowland has acquired pumping rights in the Central Groundwater
Basin of Los Angeles County (“Central Basin”) as an alternative source of water, but
currently has no facilities to produce water in the Central Basin or convey water from the
Central Basin to Rowland's service area; and,

WHEREAS, LHHCWD has facilities to produce water from the Central Basin,
and with the construction of the additional transmission facilities described in Section 5
of the Agreement would be able to assist Rowland to produce, pursuant to Rowland’s

water rights, and deliver water to Rowland's water distribution system; and

R0 — LHHOWD ~ ODW Finale Whesling AgresmentRyy D-tHHCWﬂ-UDWDF@'M @5 of April 13 2042 withaut tracking - FINALE 42402012 818



WHEREAS, LHHCWD and Orchard Dale are parties to an agreement dated
September 6, 1957, and amendments thereto, (the “Orchard Dale Agreement’) under
which Orchard Dale has certain rights and obligations in groundwater produced by
LHHCWD and the facilities used to transmit and store such water; and,

WHEREAS, LHHCWD and Orchard Dale have excess pumping, transmission
and storage capacity in the facilities described in the Orchard Dale Agreement, and
Orchard Dale agrees that LHHCWD may use this excess capacity to pump and deliver
water to Rowland pursuant to Rowland's water rights, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

WHEREAS, Rowland acknowledges it has reviewed and understands the
obligations of LHHCWD and Orchard Dale as set forth in the Orchard Dale Agreement.

WHEREAS, Rowland is willing and able to act as lead agency for the purpose of
complying with the California Environmental Quality Act in connection with any
environmental review that may be required in connection with this Agreement and the

transactions contemplated hereunder.
AGREEMENTS

In consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this Agreement and for
other good and valuable consideration, the recasipt and adequacy of which are
acknowledged by each Party, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Production and Conveyance

11  Subject to the terms hereof, LHHCWD will convey to Rowland,

groundwater from the Central Basin pursuant to water rights held by Rowland, and
deliver such groundwater as set forth in Section 1.2,
1.2 LHHCWD shall deliver water to Rowland when the following
conditions exist:
(a) The water stored in LHHCWD's Reservoir 9 shall be at a level of
not less than fifteen (15) feet; and the water stored in LHHCWD’s La Mirada
Reservoir shall be at a level of not less than twenty (20) feet; and the water

stored in LHHCWD's Lyons Reservoir shall be at a level of not less than twenty

WD — LHHOWD — O0W Finale Wheeling ﬁ.greementﬂ'ﬂm-u-Echn-{JDWDl\gfm a5 af Aprl 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE 42402012 B8



(20) feet, If the total water stored in any reservoir falls below the specified level,
then deliveries to Rowland shall be suspended until such time as the level in
each of the reservoirs that was below the level specified herein reaches four (4)
feet above that specified level. LHHCWD shall have sole authority for operation
of LHHCWD's water system but shall make reasonable efforts to maintain
reservoirs at levels which permit deliveries to Rowland. LHHCWD shall have the
sole authority and reasonable discretion to determine when the water is below
the levels specified herein.

(b)  Subject to the provisions in Section 1.2(a), Rowland shall be
entitled to draw a maximum flow from LHHCWD’s upper zone of four cubic feet
per second (4 cfs) or 1,800 gallons per minute (gpm). LHHCWD makes no
guarantee regarding the pressures or flows of water delivered to Rowland
hereunder.

(c.) Rowland acknowledges that LHHCWD and Orchard Dale have first
priority to the excess pumping, transmission, and storage capacity In the facilities
described in the Orchard Dale Agreement, and further acknowledges that it shall
be within LHHCWD's reasonable discretion to determine when there is excess
capacity.

1.3 Upon written request to LHHCWD by Rowland, requesting fo use
available capacity during Southern California’s Edison's (SCE) summer peak rate
period, Rowland shall be responsible for all costs associated with SCE peak rate
period.

1.4 In the event LHHCWD is not able to produce groundwater in
sufficient quantity to make deliveries to Rowland of water produced under Rowland's
pumping rights, then upon written request by Rowland, LHHCWD will take delivery of
imported water from Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan) in
the amount specified in the written request and deliver the same quantity to Rowland
through LHHCWD's system at a maximum flow of four (4) cfs or 1,800 gpm. LHHCWD
shall not be obligated to whesl Metropolitan water to Rowland if to do so would result in
the reservolr levels specified in 1.2 (a) dropping below minimum levels. LHHCWD will

notify Rowland prior to purchasing Metropolitan water on Rowland’s behalf whether the

RWD — LHHCWD — QDWW Finale Wheeling ﬁgrﬂementﬂWDﬂiHC‘i’Uﬂ-ﬂW@gﬁt 23 of April 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE ArZAfEDN 2 81 E



reservoir levels will permit wheeling of water to Rowland. LHHCWD shall determine
when the water is below the level specified in Section 1.2(a).

2, Term

This Agreement shall have an initial term of twenty (20) years from the Effective
Date. After the expiration of the initial term, unless terminated by gither LHHCWD or
Rowland in accordance with Paragraph 3, below, the Agreement shall renew for
subsequent five (5) year periods.

3. Termination

After expiration of the initial term under Paragraph 2, above, this Agreement may
be terminated by either Party by giving written nofice to the other at least sixty (60) days
prior to the expiration of the then existing term. Notwithstanding any provision of
Paragraph 2 or this Paragraph 3 to the contrary, either Party may terminate this
Agreement in the event the other Party commits a breach of any material term of this
Agresment, which breach remains uncured for at least sixty (60) calendar days after the
Party desiring to terminate the Agreement provides written notice to the breaching Party
of such breach.

4, Effective Date

The Effective Date of this Agreement shall be

5. Facilities

5.1

(a)  Water produced and conveyed pursuant to this Agreement shall be
delivered to Rowland through facilities (the "Delivery Facilities”) to be constructed which
are necessary to connect LHHCWD's production facilities with Rowland's distribution
system. The Delivery Facilities shall consist of a twelve-inch pipeline in Fullerton Road,
running from LHHCWD's facilities in the intersection of East Road and Fullerton Road in
La Habra Heights to a point of connection with Rowland's facilities at Fullerton Road and
Harbor Boulevard in Rowland Heights, a twelve-inch meter to measure the quantity of
water flowing into Rowland's distribution system, and all necessary valves and
appurtenances.

(b) Rowland shall bear all costs involved in designing and constructing
the Delivery Facilities (including, but not limited to, engineering costs, permitting costs,

RWD ~ LHHEWD — ODW Finale Whealing AgreementRW0-LHHOWD-OOWOLAom a5 of April 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE 4124/2012 516



labor and material costs, inspection costs, and financing costs) and in connection with
any legally required environmental review ("Rowland’s Capital Costs”). The meter shall
be owned, operated, and maintained by Rowland. The stretch of the twelve-inch pipeline
that runs between Rowland's facilities at Fullerton Road and Harbor Boulevard and the
boundary between Rowland and LHHCWD shall be owned, operated and maintained by
Rowland. The stretch of the twelve-inch pipeline that runs between the boundary and the
connection point with the LHHCWD facilities shall be owned, operated, and maintained by
LHHCWD. LHHCWD shall have the right to review and approve the design of the
Delivery Facilities.

52 Rowland shall, when designing and constructing the Delivery
Facilities, construct and install seven (7) fire hydrants and four (4) service connections
to replace existing service connections to properties currently served by LHHCWD.

53 LHHCWD and Rowland shall determine the location of the 7 fire
hydrants. The following are the 4 service connections:

e 2360 Fullerton Road — 1" service.
e 2400 Fullerton road — 1" service,
s Across from 2360 Fullerton Road — 1-1/2" service.

(Serves property of the Puente Hills Landfil Native Habitat Preservation

Authority.)

s LHHCWD's Sample Station — 3/4" service.

(Presently located at 2360 Fullerton Road.)

Rowland shall pay for all the costs associated with the construction and
installation of fire hydrants and service connections, including design, construction,
materials, and labor.

5.4  After construction of the Delivery Facilities, LHHCWD shall have
the right to construct without Rowland's consent and at LHHCWD's sole cost up fo
seven (7) additional service connections from the Delivery Facilities to services in
LHHCWD which are in existence on the effective date of this Agreement.

55 Rowland shall be entitled to ninety percent (90%) of the capacity of
the Delivery Facilities at all times, except that LHHCWD may use the entire capacity of
the Delivery Facllities during times when it Is necessary for firefighting. LHHCWD shall

RWD — LHHCOWD — 00OW Finale Wheeling AgreamentRWD-LHHOWD-DDWDggme as of April 13 2012 without tracklng - FINALE 4242012 818



not make any connection to the Delivery Facilities to serve properties or developments
not currently served by LHHCWD.

56 Rowland and LHHCWD shall each be responsible for the
maintenance and repair of that portion of the Delivery Facilities, (as defined in Section
5.1) that is within that Party’s boundaries In the event that there is damage to, or a
failure of, the Delivery Facilities within LHHCWD's boundaries which interferes with
delivery of water to Rowland, and LHHCWD is not able to, or fails to cause repairs or
replacement to be made within sixty (60) days, Rowland may elect to cause the repairs
or replacement to be made, LHHCWD agrees to reimburse Rowland for the cost of such
repairs or replacement, either by payment directly to Rowland, or by a credit against
wheeling charges for water delivered to Rowland pursuant to Section 8, until fully
repaid.

6. Water Quality Warranty

To LHHCWD's best current, actual knowledge, the water to be supplied under
this Agresment meets all applicable federal and state water quality standards.
Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, LHHCWD makes no representation or
warranty regarding the quality of any water to be provided to Rowland hereunder.
LHHCWD makes no guarantee regarding the pressures or flows of water delivered to
Rowland hereunder.

7. Measurement of Amount of Water Provided; Disputes

The amount of water provided through the connection shall be measured by the
meter to be installed pursuant to Paragraph 5.1, above. LHHCWD shall be responsible for
reading the meter. LHHCWD shall bill Rowland on a monthly basis for the water
delivered, as reflacted by the reading of that meter. If within ten (10) days after its receipt
of the bill, Rowland disputes the accuracy of the bill with respect to the quantities set forth
thereon, the Parties shall meet and confer to determine the accuracy of the bill. The
Parties may thereafter test the meter to determine the accuracy of the meter. |If the
quantity of water recorded by the meter measures above 102 percent, or below 98
percent, of the actual water passing through the meter, then the bill shall be adjusted
accordingly and the Parties shall equally divide all costs incurred in testing the meter. If

the meter is found to be accurate, i.e., if the quantity of water recorded by the meter does

RWD — LHHOWD ~ O0W Flnsle Wheseling AgresmentAWD-LHHOWD-ODWDphomt a5 of April 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE 42412012 BAB



not measure above 102 percent, or below 98 percent, of the actual water passing through
the meter, then the Party challenging the accuracy of the meter shall bear all costs
incurred in testing the meter. If Rowland does not dispute the bill within ten (10) days of
receipt, the quantities set forth on the bill are deemed correct and Rowland waives any

right to later dispute that bill. At Rowland's expense, the meter will be tested for accuracy

and calibrated on an annual basis.

8.

Price Billing

8.1. Rowland shall pay LHHCWD for producing andfor transporting water
through LHHCWD's system, as provided hereunder at the following rates

per acre-foot:

(a)  For water produced by LHHCWD pursuant to rights which Rowland

has Purchased or Leased in the Central Basin. The rate shall be composed

of the following:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(8)

LHHCWD's direct cost of production (i.e., energy costs
associated with pumping).

The energy costs associated with the delivery of the water to
the delivery point. (The energy costs associated with lifting the
water to LHHCWD's Reservoir 9.)

Any other variable cost directly attributable to the production of
water for Rowland.

An additional per acre-foot charge that is calculated as set
forth in subsection (¢) below. This shall be the charge for
LHHCWD to wheel water to Rowland through its facilities
("wheeling charge").

In addition, Rowland shall pay TEN DOLLARS ($10) per acre-
foot to Orchard Dale for all water delivered by LHHCWD to
Rowland from the Central Basin, which amount shall be
increased on and effective March 1, 2013 in accordance with
the increase, in the consumer price index CPI-U for the Los
Angeles-Riverside-Orange Counties for the 2012 calendar
year of not less than two percent (2%), and provided,

RWD — LHHCWD — ODW Finale Wheeling AgreemenlRWD-LHHCWD-ODWIrgrt &5 of Aprl 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE 4242012 618



however, that such increase shall not exceed five percent
(5%). For subsequent years, the then-existing amount to be
paid to Orchard Dale, as previously increased, shall be
increased on March 1 of each subsequent year in accordance
with the increase, in the Consumer Price Index CPU-U for Los
Angeles-Riverside-Orange Counties for the immediately
preceding calendar year, however that such increase shall not
be less than two percent (2%) and not exceed five percent
(5%) for any single year.
(b)  For water transported through the LHHCWD System pursuant to a
specific written request from Rowland to LHHCWD to purchase and deliver
water from Metropolitan through the LHHCWD system, the rate shall be
composed of the following:
(1)  The price paid to Metropolitan by LHHCWD for the water.
(2)  The energy costs associated with lifting the water from the
point of delivery from Metropolitan's transmission line at
LHHCWD's Plant 2 to the delivery point.
(3) The wheeling charge that is calculated as set forth in
subsection (c) below.
(4)  No payment shall be due from Rowland to Orchard Dale for
the delivery of water from Metropolitan by LHHCWD to
Rowland
(¢)  Method of Calculating Wheeling Charge.
(1)  Wheeling Charge prior to Amortization of Rowland’s
Capital Costs. Until Rowland has amortized all of the
Rowland's Capital Costs, as described above in Section 5.1(b)
and 5.2, the whesling charge shall be FIFTY DOLLARS ($50)
per acre-foot.
(2)  Wheeling Charge After Amortization of Rowland’s Capital
Costs. Rowland shall amortize Rowland's Capital Cosis by
calculating the cumulative cost savings to Rowland from taking

AWD — LHHCWD — QODW Finale Wheeling AgreementRWD-LHHOWD-CDWDghgmt as of April 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE A24I2012 818



water from the Central Basin under this Agreement, versus
what the same quantity of water would cost if Rowland
obtained all of its water from sources other than the Central
Basin, and charging it against Rowland's Capital Costs. After
Rowland has fully amortized Rowland's Capital Costs, the
wheeling charge shall be SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS ($75)
per acre-foot plus a share of the cost savings that Rowland
realizes as a result of LHHCWD pumping and delivering water
to Rowland from the Central Basin instead of Rowland
purchasing water from other sources. The LHHCWD share
shall be calculated as set forth in subsection (d) below.

(3)  Calculation of Amortization of Rowland’s Capital Costs.
Rowland shall have amortized Rowland’s Capital Costs when
the accumulated savings from obtaining Central Basin water
as calculated in subsection (d) below equals Rowland’s
Capital Costs. Annually, Rowland shall prepare and submit to
LHHCWD for its review and approval a calculation of the
accumulated amortization of Rowland’s Capital Costs.

(d) Method of Calculating LHHCWD's Share of Cost Savings.
LHHCWD's share of cost savings shall be calculated as follows:

(1)  For every year after Rowland has fully amortized Rowland’s
Capital Costs, the wheeling charge for each acre-foot of water
pumped and delivered by LHHCWD to Rowland from the
Central Basin shall include a share of the cost savings, if any,
that Rowland realizes from taking water from the Central Basin
as calculated in this subsection.

If amortization is achieved before the end of a year, then for
the water pumped and delivered between when amortization
is achisved and the end of the year, the wheeling charge to
LHHCWD will include a share of the cost savings as

calculated in this subsection.

AWD — LHHOWD ~ ODW Finale Whesling AgreementRWD-LHHOWD-0DWIghgmt as of apl 13 2012 withoul tracking - FINALE 4243012 218



(2) Rowland’s cost savings after fully amortization of Rowland's
Capital Costs shall be calculated on a “per acre-foot basis” as
the difference between the average cost to Rowland per acre
foot of potable water obtained from all sources including
Metropolitan and California Domestic Water Company (Cal
Domestic) excepting Central Basin, and the average cost to
Rowland of water from the Central Basin. The cost of water
from the Central Basin is defined as the total of all of the
following:

(i) The payments made to LHHCWD and Orchard Dale
pursuant to Section 8.1 subsections (a) (1), (2). (3), (4)
and (5), Section 8.4 (additional power costs) and
Section 12 (maintenance and repair costs), (i.e. all
payments made by Rowland).

(ii) Cost to Rowland of obtaining water rights including
charges from the Water Replenishment District and the
lease value of water rights acquired or leased by
Rowland in the Central Basin as calculated in
accordance with subsection (e) below.

(3) The average cost to Rowland of obtaining water from all
sources per acre-foot, shall be determined as follows:

The cost to Rowland shall be the total cost of potable water

purchased from Metropolitan, plus the total cost of potable

water purchased from Cal Domestic (section 8(b) above) plus
the total cost of potable water obtained from all other sources,
except for the Central Basin.

Rowland will for the applicable time period add the total cost to

purchase water from Metropolitan and Cal Domestic to the

total cost to obtain water from all other sources except for the

Central Basin, and divide that amount by the total amount of

acre-feet of water acquired during that time period from all of

BN — | HECWT — OTW Fnale Wheeling AdrecmentRWD-LHHOWE-ODWD Agmt a3 of April 23 2042 without tracking - FINALE 42412012 8:18



those sources resulting in the average cost of acquiring water
for the time period. The calculation shall be made for each
fiscal year or portion of a fiscal year beginning with the date
Rowland first receives delivery of water through the Delivery
Facilities. Rowland's calculation of the blended cost shall be
subject to LHHCWD's review and approval.

(4)  The cost savings per acre-foot is the difference in the average
cost per acre-foot to obtain potable water from Metropaolitan,
Cal Domestic and other sources except Central Basin, as
calculated pursuant to subsection (d)(3), less the cost per
acre-foot to obtain water from the Central Basin, as calculated
pursuant to subsection (d)(2).

(5)  The total cost savings per billing period (on a monthly basis) is
determined by multiplying the cost savings per acre-foot as
calculated under subsection (d)(4) by the amount of acre-feet
of water produced from Central Basin and delivered to
Rowland for that billing period.

(6) Subtract from the total cost savings per billing period, as
determined pursuant to subsection (d)(5), $75 for each acre-
foot produced from Central Basin and delivered to Rowland for
that billing period (the “net cost savings”). The net cost savings
will be divided between LHHCWD and Rowland. (For
example, if the time period being used is one (1) year and
LHHCWD produces 2,000 acre-feet of water for Rowland,
then $150,000 ($75 x 2,000 acre-feet) would be subtracted
from the total cost savings under subsection (d) (5) before
LHHCWD is entitled to share in the cost savings.)

(7)  Determine the ratio of water usage by LHHCWD and Rowland
to total water usage. (For example, if the total amount of water
pumped by LHHCWD from the Central Basin for its use and
for Rowland's use is 4,800 acre-feet in a year and LHHCWD

BT — LHHOWD — DOW Finale Wheeling AgreementRWD-LHHCWD-0DWE Agrt 85 of Aprl 13 2012 withot tracking - FINALE 242002 818



uses 2,800 acre-feet and Rowland uses 2,000 acre-feet, then

LHHCWD's share would be 58% and Rowland's share would

be 42%.)

(8) LHHCWD's share of cost savings for a billing period is the
amount determined in subsection (d)(6) to be shared between
LHHCWD and Rowland multiplied by LHHCWD's share of the
total amount of water pumped from Central Basin as
determined in subsection (d)(7).

(9)  Aftached to illustrate how LHHCWD's share of cost savings
will be calculated are the following exhibits.

(i) Exhibit "A-1", which illustrates how the cost to pump
and deliver water from Central Basin to Rowland will be
calculated and compared to the cost for Rowland to
obtain potable water from Metropolitan, Cal Domestic
and other sources except Central Basin.

(i)  Exhibit "A-2", which illustrates how the cost savings
from Rowland obtaining Central Basin water would be
shared between LHHCWD and Rowland.

(e)  The calculation of the wheeling charge shall be done in
accordance with the following.

(1)  The amount used for the cost of water rights in calculating
LHHCWD's share of the cost savings shall be the lesser of
$150 per acre-foot or the actual cost to Rowland of leasing
water rights. (For example, if the actual cost of leasing water
rights is $160 per acre-foot, the amount used in the calculation
would be $150 per acre-foot, and if the actual cost is $80 per
acre-foot, the amount used in the calculation would be $80 per
acre-foot.)

(2) To the extent that Rowland purchases water rights instead of
leases water rights, $150 per acre-foot will be used in the

calculation as the lease value of the water rights, to determine

RWD = LHHOWD ~ DDW Finale Wheeling AgreementRWD-LHHCWD-ODWI) Agmt as of April 13 2042 without tracking - FINALE 4242012 &:18



LHHCWD's share of the cost savings until the amount of the
purchase price for the water rights is amortized after which
time the lease value of owned water rights used in the
calculation will be zero.

(3) If for a biling period Rowland leases and purchases water
rights, then in calculating the cost of water rights for that billing
period Rowland shall first use purchased water rights and then
use the leased water rights.

8.2

(a)  The amounts billed under Paragraph 8.1 shall be pro-rated for any
portion of an acre-foot delivered. LHHCWD shall bill Rowland on a monthly basis for the
water provided hereunder. Payment of such invoices shall be due immediately upon
receipt of the invoice and delinguent if not received by LHHCWD within thirty (30) days
from the date of mailing of the invoice. The penalty for delinquent payment of any invoice
is five percent (5%) of the unpaid balance on the account.

(b)  Each month, LHHCWD shall provide Orchard Dale with the quantity
of water provided to Rowland that is water for which Rowland has purchased or leased the
right to produce such water from the Central Basin and is therefore subject to the TEN
DOLLAR ($10) per acre-foot charge to be paid by Rowland to Orchard Dale pursuant fo
Subparagraph 8.1(a)(5). Orchard Dale shall bill Rowland on a monthly basis for all water
that is subject to that TEN DOLLAR ($10) per acre-foot charge. Payment of such invoices
shall be due immediately upon receipt of the invoice and delinquent if not received by
Orchard Dale within thirty (30) days from the date of mailing of the invoice. The penalty
for delinquent payment of any invoice is five percent (5%) of the unpaid balance on the
account.

8.3 The wheeling charge is intended to compensate LHHCWD for
all indirect and incidental costs associated with the production and delivery of water to
Rowland including maintenance and repair of LHHCWD's pipelines and reservoirs, as well
as a reasonable return to LHHCWD for the use of its surplus system capacity. No
additional payment will be due from Rowland to LHHCWD for such costs.

AWD — LHHCWD — QDAY Finale Whealing Agreemnm-LHHmﬂ-ﬂqu_ 3gmt &5 of April 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE 4/24/2012 B:18



8.4 |LHHCWD's General Manager shall monitor the use and cost
of electricity to deliver water from Central Basin to Rowland versus the cost and use of
electricity to refill the LHHCWD reservoirs fo replace water delivered to Rowland. Annually
at its discretion, LHHCWD, in combination with Rowland, shall prepare an analysis of the
cost to deliver water to Rowland and the cost to refill the LHHCWD reservoirs and if it is
determined that the cost of electricity to refill the LHHCWD reservoirs is more than the cost
of electricity to deliver water to Rowland, Rowland shall pay LHHCWOD the amount of that
difference.

85 Rowland shall have the right to audit LHHCWD's allocation of
energy costs for production and delivery of water hereunder, and LHHCWD shall provide
documentation of its costs to Rowland upon request for such purposes.

9. No Damages
If LHHCWD is unable for reasons beyond its control, to deliver water to Rowland,
including delivering the amount of water requested by Rowland or delivering the water
in the manner specified herein, LHHCWD and Orchard Dale , including their respective
Board members, officers, employees, consultants, agents, attorneys, and
representatives shall have no liabllity to Rowland or anyone slse for any damages,
including consequential damages, incidental damages, special damages, or any other
type of damages, including the costs incurred in designing and constructing the Delivery
Facilities, arising from or relating to the delivery, non-delivery or use of water.. In the
event LHHCWD breaches its obligations under this Agreement, in addition to other
damages, LHHCWD shall reimburse Rowland for Rowland's Un-Amortized Capital
Costs as defined in Section 8.1 C (3) incurred by Rowland in constructing the Delivery
Facilities as defined in Section 5.1(b) and 5.2,
10.  Conditlons Precedent
10.1 Conditions Precedent to LHHCWD's Obligations
The obligations of LHHCWD to produce and deliver water and the resulting

obligation of Rowland to accept and pay for deliveries are conditioned upon the
satisfaction or waiver of the following conditions precedent:

(a) Rowland shall acquire, lease or otherwise obtain pumping rights

within the Central Basin.

RWD — LHHCWD — QDW Finale Whesling A.g»mtnmntﬁWD-LHHC-‘fD-Dﬂwq_ &gmt as of April 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE 412412012 B:18



(b) To the extent required by law, full and complete compliance by
Rowland, at Rowland's expense, with the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA").

10.2 Conditions Precedent to Rowland's Obligations
The obligations of Rowland to construct the Delivery Facilities and take delivery

of water from LHHCWD are conditioned upon the satisfaction of the following conditions

precedent:
(a) Rowland's review and approval to proceed with construction of the

Delivery Facilities after environmental review.

(b)  The successful resolution of any lawsuits or administrative actions
challenging this Agreement, or any other matters necessary and
incidental to carrying out the intent of this Agreement.

11.  Effect of Failure of Condition

(a) In the event both of the conditions in Paragraph 10 are not satisfied,

then LHHCWD shall be under no obligation to produce or deliver water to

Rowland in accordance with Paragraph 1, above.

(b) In the event both conditions in Paragraph 10.2 are not satisfied,
then Rowland shall be under no obligation to construct the Delivery
Facilities or perform any other obligations of Rowland under this
Agreement.

(c)  If either party is relieved of its obligations due to the failure of a
condition precedent, then each party shall be responsible for its own costs
incurred to the date of the failure of the condition precedent, and neither
party shall be liable to the other parties for such costs.

12.  Maintenance & Repair of Wells and Pumps
(a) Rowland shall be responsible for a percentage of the actual cost of

repair and maintenance of the facilities described below which are used to
produce and deliver water to Rowland equal to the quantity of
groundwater produced and delivered to Rowland from Rowland’s pumping

rights as a percentage of all water produced by those facilities for all

RWD — LHHCWD — QDW Finala Wheellng AgreameanWD-LHHGHD-DDWFr ngt a5 of April 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE 4242052 8:18



parties, including Orchard Dale, on an annual basis. These facilities are the
following:
a. LHHCWD and Orchard Dale Joint Facilities.

Well No. 8 — 10528 Dunlop Crossing
(Space 65 on South Hills Road), Whittier

Well Nos, 10 and 11 — 7412 Norwalk Boulevard,
Whittier

La Mirada Conduit - 28" Transmission Main
La Mirada Reservoir — 10652 Mills Avenue, Whittier

b. LHHCWD Facilities.

La Mirada Plant and La Mirada Treatment Facility —
13663 Telegraph Road, Whittier

Plant No. 1 — 15703 Whittier Boulevard, Whittier
Plant No. 6 - 335 Reposado, La Habra Heights
Plant No. 6 — 2000 Coban Road, La Habra Heights

Maintenance and repair of static facilities, such as reservoirs and pipelines that are
solely owned by LHHCWD are included in the wheeling charge under Section 8.

(b)  In addition to Rowland sharing In the cost of repair and maintenance of the
facilities described in subsection 12 (a) and 12 (b), Rowland shall also share in the cost
of the replacement of those facilities if replacement is required in order to continue to
deliver water to LHHCWD, Orchard Dale and Rowland as determined in the reasonable
discretion of LHHCWD. Rowland'’s share of the replacement cost shall be equal to the
quantity of ground water produced and delivered to Rowland from Rowland’s pumping
rights as a percentage of water produced by those facilities for all parties for the
previous fiscal three years.

If LHHCWD determines that a facility needs to be replaced, it shall provide
written notice to Rowland and Orchard Dale with a description of the replacement and
an estimate of the cost. Rowland and Orchard Dale shall have forty-five (45) days in
which to decide whether to share in the cost of the replacement of the facility. If

RWD = LHHCOWD — QDWW Finalz Whesling Agmemenmwn~u1mHD-DDWEl @mt as of April 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE AR2AZ0NZ 318



Rowland determines not to participate in paying the cost of replacement of the faclility
or does not respond to the notice, then LHHCWD shall have no obligation to use that
facility to provide water to Rowland under this Agreement. Orchard Dale's decision not
to participate or respond shall not affect LHHCWD's obligations to Rowland under this
Agresment.

13. Representations and Warranties

(a) Representations and Warranties of Rowland. Rowland makes the

following representations, warranties and covenants to LHHCWD:

(1) Organization. Rowland is a county water district formed
under Division 12 of the California Water Code.

(i) Power and Authority to Execute and Perform this

Agreement._Rowland has the right, power and authority to enter into this
Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder, and the person(s)
executing this Agreement on behalf of Rowland has (have) the right,
power and authority to do so.

(i)  Power and Authority to Produce and Transfer Water

Rowland has the right, power and authority to transfer water
from the Central Basin to its service area.

(iv)  Enforceability. This Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and
binding obligation on Rowland, enforceable against Rowland
in accordance with its terms,

(b)  Representations or Warranties of LHHCWD.

LHHCWD makes the following representations, warranties and

covenants to Rowland:

(i) Organization. La Habra Heights County Water District is a
county water district formed under Division 12 of the
California Water Code.

(ii) Power and Authority to Execute and Perform this
Agreement. LHHCWD has the right, power and authority

under this Agreement to perform its obligations hereunder

BV — | HHOWD - O0W Finale Wheoling AgresmenlRWD-LHHCWR-00DWE Aot a5 of April 12 2012 vithout tracking - FIMALE 2402012 818



and the person executing this Agreement on behalf of
LHHCWD has (have) the right, power and authority to do so.
(i)  Enforceability. This Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and
binding obligation of LHHCWD, enforceable against
LHHCWD in accordance with its terms unless LHHCWD is
unable for any reason, outside of LHHCWD's control, to
deliver water to Rowland in the amount or in the manner
specified herein.
14,  Cooperation
LHHCWD, Orchard Dale, and Rowland agree to cooperate with each other in
implementing the terms of this Agreement and achieving its objectives. The Parties
also agree Rowland shall bear the cost of defending any litigation brought by any third
party to challenge or prevent the implementation of this Agreement. Rowland, in its sole
discretion shall determine whether to defend or seitle any litigation to challenge or
prevent the implementation of this Agreement, or may elect not to defend the litigation
and terminate the Agreement.
15.  Operating Protocols
Within twelve (12) months of the effective date, LHHCWD and Rowland will

jointly develop tentative written procedures and protocols for Implementing this
Agreement. The purpose of the procedures and protocols is to provide a guide for each
agency to operate in the most efficient and effective manner during water transfer
operations. Such tentative procedures and protocols will be reviewed within twenty-four
(24) months of the effective date. Such procedures and protocols will include operating
procedures based on experience gained in operating under this Agreement. At some
point after 12 months from the effective date and before 30 months from the effeclive
date, LHHCWD and Rowland shall prepare a written document containing the
procedures and protocols which, upon agreement by both Parties, will govern water

transfers under this Agreement for the term of the Agreement.

RWD — LHHOWD ~ ODW Fingle Wheeling AgreementRWD-LHHCWD-0DWE gamt a5 of April 13 2012 withaut tracking - FINALE Al242042 818



16. Indemnity

16.1 Force Majeure
LHHCWD shall not be liable to Rowland for any loss or damage to person

or property caused by theft, fire, act of God, acts of a public enemy, riot, strike,
insurrection, war, court order, requisition or order of governmental body or authority, or
other causes, or any damage or inconvenience which may arise from or relate to use of
the water after delivered by LHHCWD.

16.2 Rowland's Indemnity

Rowland shall save, indemnify, hold harmless and defend (with counsel
chosen by LHHCWD), LHHCWD and Orchard Dale, and their successors, assigns and
affiliates, and their respective officers, directors, controlling persons (if any), employees,

attorneys, agents, consultants and shareholders (the “LHHCWD/Orchard Dale

Indemnities”) from, against and in respect of any and all claims, suits, actions,
proceedings (formal and informal), investigations, judgments, deficiencies, damages,
settlements, liabilities and legal and other expenses (including legal fees and expenses)
as and when incurred by any of the LHHCWD/Orchard Dale Indemnitees, arising out of
or based upon any breach or alleged breach of any express representation, warranty,
covenant, or agreement of Rowland contained in this Agreement, any loss or damage or
alleged loss or damage to person or property related in any way to the water delivered
by LHHCWD pursuant to this Agreement after delivery thereof, or from any challenge
alleging LHHCWD or Orchard Dale lack the legal authority to enter into or execute this
Agreement. Rowland will indemnify and hold LHHCWD and Orchard Dale harmless
against all cost, damage and or injury to LHHCWD's and Orchard Dale’s facilities and
system which is directly or indirectly caused by a malfunction in Rowland's system.

16.3 LHHCWD's and QDWD’s Indemnity

LHHCWD shall save, indemnify, hold harmless and defend (with counsel

chosen by Rowland), Rowland, its successors, assigns and affiliates, and their

respective officers, council members, controlling persons (if any), employees, attorneys,
agents, and consultants (the “Rowland Indemnitees”) from, against and in respect of
any and all claims, suits, actions, proceedings (formal and informal), investigations,

judgments, deficiencies, damages, settlements, liabilities and legal and other expenses

AWD — LHHCWD ~ ODW Finale Wheeling AgreementRWD-LHECWD-0DWG g}rnt a5 of April 13 2042 without tracking - FINALE 4{2a2012 B:18



(including legal fees and expenses) as and when incurred by any of the Rowland
Indemnitees, arising out of or based upon any breach or alleged breach of any express
representation, warranty, covenant, or agreement of LHHCWD contained in this
Agreement, or any loss or damage or alleged loss or damage to person or property
related in any way to the water delivered by LHHCWD pursuant to this Agreement prior
to delivery thereof.

Orchard Dale shall save, indemnify, hold harmless and defend (with
counsel chosen by Rowland), the Rowland Indemnitees from, against and in respect of
any and all claims, suits, actions, proceedings (formal and informal), investigations,
judgments, deficiencies, damages, settlements, liabilities and legal and other expenses
(including legal fees and expenses) as and when incurred by any of the Rowland
Indemnitees, arising out of or based upon any breach or alleged breach of any express
representation, warranty, covenant, or agreement of Orchard Dale contained in this
Agreement.

16.4 Defense of Claims

No right to indemnification under this paragraph shall be available unless
the Party seeking indemnification (the “Indemnified Party”) shall have given to the Party
obligated to provide indemnification (the “Indemnitor”) to such Indemnified Party a
notice (a “Claim Notice”) describing in reascnable detail the facts giving rise to any
claim for indemnification hereunder promptly after receipt of knowledge of the facts
upon which such claim is based. Any delay or failure to so notify the Indemnitor shall
relieve the Indemnitor of its obligations hereunder only to the extent, if at all, that it is
prejudiced by reason of such delay or failure. Upon receipt by the Indemnitor of a Claim
Notice from an Indemnified Party with respect to a claim of a third party, such
Indemnitor may assume the defense thereof with counsel chosen by the Indemnified
Party, and the Indemnified Party shall cooperate in the defense or prosecution thereof
and shall furnish such records, information, and testimony and attend all such
conference, discovery proceedings, hearings, trials and appeals as may be reasonably
requested by the Indemnitor in connection therewith. If the Indemnitor assumes such
defense as provided above, then: (a) the Indemnified Party shall have the right, in its
sole discretion, to settle any claim for which indemnification has been sought and is

WD — LHHCWD — DDW Finale Whesling AgreamentRWD-LHHOWD-DDWE ggmt as of April 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE Af24f2012 818



available hereunder, provided the Indemnified Party is fully released from all known and
unknown claims of such third party and the Indemnified party Is not obligated to perform
any actions or pay any money on account of such settlement. If the Indemnitor does
not assume such defense as provided above, then: (a) the Indemnified Party shall have
the right to employ its own counsel in any such case, and the fees and expenses of
such counsel shall be at the expense of Indemnitor; and (b) the Indemnified Party shall
have the right, in its sole discretion, to settle any claim for which indemnification has
been sought and is available hereunder, at the expense of Indemnitor.
17. Miscellaneous Provisions
17.1 Further Actions
At any time and from time to time after the date hereof, each Party agrees

to take such actions and to execute and deliver such documents as the other Party may
reasonably request to effectuate the purposes of this Agreement.

17.2 Amendment

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, neither this Agreement
nor any provision hereof may be waived, modified, amended, discharged, or terminated
except by an instrument in writing signed by the Party against which the enforcement of
such waiver, modification, amendment, discharge or termination is sought, and then
only to the extent set forth in such writing.

17.3 Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties

with respect to the matters set forth herein, and supersedes all prior or
contemporaneous understandings or agreements between the Parties with respect to
the subject matter hereof, whether oral or written.

17.4 Notices
Any notice, approval, consent, waiver or other communication required or

permitted to be given or to be served upon either Party in connection with this
Agreement shall be in writing. Such notice shall be personally served, sent by facsimile,
or sent prepaid by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, or sent by
reputable overnight delivery service, such as Federal Express, and shall be deemed

given: (a) if personally served, when delivered to the Party to whom such notice is

AWD — LHHEWD — 0OW Finalz Whesfing AgreementRWD-LHHCWE-ODWE fomt a5 of April 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE A242012 518



addressed: (b) if given by facsimile, when sent; (c) if given by prepaid or certified mail
with return receipt requested, on the date of execution of the return receipt; or (d) if sent
by reputable overnight delivery service, such as Federal Express, on the date of
delivery. Such notices shall be addressed to the Party to whom such notice is to he
given at the Party's address set forth below or as such Party shall otherwise direct in

writing to the other Party delivered or sent in accordance with this paragraph.

If to LHHCWD: La Habra Heights County Water District
Attn: Michael Gualtieri, General Manager
1271 North Haclenda Road
La Habra Heights, California 90631
Telephone: (562) 697-6769
Fax: (562) 697-5568

If to ODWD: QOrchard Dale Water District
Attn: Tom Coleman, General Manager
13819 East Telegraph Road
Whittier, CA 90604
Telephone: (562) 941-0114
Fax: (562) 944-6384

If to Rowland: Rowland Water District
Attn: Ken Deck, General Manager
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Telephone: (562) 697-1726
Fax: (562) 697-6149

17.5 Controlling Law
This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed and interpreted in

accordance with, the laws of the State of California, without giving effect to any choice-
of-law or conflicts-of-laws rule or principle that would result in the application of any
other laws.

17.6 Headings
Headings, titltes and captions are for convenience only and shall not

constitute a portion of this Agreement or be used for the interpretation thereof.

17.7 Cumulative Rights; Waiver

WD = LHHCWD — OOW Finale Wheeling AgresmentRWD-LHHOWD-ODWE Aamt a5 of April 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE ARAZ0N2 818



The rights created under this Agreement or by law or equity, shall be
cumulative and may be exercised at any time and from time to time. No failure by either
Party to exercise, and no delay in exercising any rights, shall be construed or deemed
to be a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise by either Parly preclude
any other or future exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right. Any waiver of any
provislon or of any breach of any provision of this Agreement must be in writing, and
any waiver by either Party of any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not
operate as or be construed to be a waiver of any other breach of that provision or of any
breach of any other provision of this Agreement. The failure of either Party to insist
upon strict adherence to any term of the Agreement on one or more occasions shall not
be considered or construed or deemed a waiver of any provision or any breach of any
provision of this Agreement or deprive that Party of the right thereafter to insist upon
strict adherence to that term or provision or any other term or pravision of this
Agreement. No delay or omission on the part of either Party in exercising any right
under this Agreement shall operate as a waiver of any such right or any other right
under this Agreement.

17.8 Liberal Construction

This Agreement constitutes a fully negotiated agreement between
commercially sophisticated Parties, each assisted by legal counsel, and the terms of
this Agreement shall not be construed or interpreted for or against either Party hereto
because that Party or its legal representative drafted or prepared such provision.

17.9 Severability

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such
provision shall be deemed to be severed or deleted from this Agreement and the
balance of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect notwithstanding such
invalidity, illegality or unenforceability.

17.10 No Third Party Beneficiaries

This Agreement does not create, and shall not be construed to create, any

rights enforceable by any person, partnership, corporation, joint venture, limited liability
company or other form of organization or association of any kind that is not a party to

this Agreement.

RWD — LHHOWD — GOW Finale Whecling AgresmentRWD-LHHCWD-0DWE Agml ag of Aprl 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE 4724112 BB



17.11 No Assignment
Neither Party shall assign this Agreement nor any of its rights and duties

hereunder and any purported impermissible assignment shall be void.
17.12 Execution in Counterparts; Facsimile Signatures

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be

deemed an original, but all of which fogsther shall constitute one and the same
instrument. The signature page of any counterpart may be detached therefrom without
impairing the legal effect of the signature(s) thereon, provided such signature page is
attached to any other counterpart identical thereto except for having an additional
signature page executed by the other Party. Each Party agrees that the other Party
may rely upon the facsimile signature of the other Parly on this Agresment as
constituting a duly authorized, irrevocable, actual, current delivery of this Agreement as
fully as if this Agreement contained the original ink signature of the Party supplying a
facsimile signature.

17.13 Time of the Essence

Time is of the essence of each and every provision of this Agreement.
Unless business days are expressly provided for, all references to "days” herein shall
refer to consecutive calendar days. If any date or time period provided for in this
Agreement is or ends on a Saturday, Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday, then
such date shall automatically be extended to the next day which is not a Saturday,
Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday.

17.14 Attorneys' Fees

In the event of any legal action to interpret or enforce this Agreement, or

any provision hereof, the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled, in addition to
such other relief as may be granted, to be reimbursed by the losing Party for all costs
and expenses incurred, including without limitation all attorneys’ fees and costs for
services rendered to the prevailing Party and any attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in
enforcing any judgment or order entered. The pravailing Party shall be determined by
the court (or arbitrator, if arbitration is agreed to by the Parties) in the initial or any

subsequent proceeding.

RAWD — LHHCWD — QDWW Finate Whesling AgmementiiWD—LHHC\'l‘D-DDWEﬂgml agaf April 13 2012 without fracking « FINALE A2412012 B8



17.15 Right to Audit
LHHCWD and Rowland shall each have the right to conduct audits from

time-to-time in their discretion of all calculations made pursuant to the Agreement,
including especially those contained in Section 8. All parties shall be obligated to
provide to the other parties documentation for their calculations upon request from a
party.

Executed as of the date(s) set forth below.

IJL i W (1 (
LA A HEJGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
‘ A_

Date: B

Its

“Rowland”

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Date: By

KEN DECK
Its GENERAL MANAGER

“Orchard Dale”
ORCHARD DALE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Date; By

Its

RWD — LHHCWD — ODW Finale Whcellng AgreementRWD-LHHCWD-ODWE Agmt 25 of ApHl 13 2012 without tracking - FINALE 4f24/2012 B:18



EXHIBIT "A-1"

Exhibit to show LHHCWD cost calculation to move an A/F water to RWD

Cost to move water from Wells to Lower Zone Reserviors

Power - Wells 29.32
Power - La Mirada Plant 18.40
Chlorination 7.90
Power - Plant 1 113.17

168.79

Cost to move water from Lower Zone to Upper Zone Reserviors

Power - Plants 5 & 6 59.56
Power - Reservoir 0.60
60.16
Labor - Pumping 12.28
Maintenance - Pumping 7.16
19.44

Cost to RWD

Water Replenishment District (WRD) 244.00 asof 1/1/12
Lease Market - Estimated 150.00
394.00
Total 642.39

RWD's Metropalitian Water District (MWD) cost 793.00 as of 1/1/12




Exhibit "A-2"

Estimated Proposed Shared Cost Savings From RWD After Capital is Recouped
hased on RWD's proposed 2,000 A/F

Central Basin (CB) cost per A/F 642.39
RWD's cost per A/F (MWD) 793.00
CB Total Cost for 2,000 A/F (2,000 X 5642.39) $1,284,780.00
RWD's Total Cost for 2,000 AF (2,000 X $793.00) $1,586,000.00
Difference ($1,586,000 - 51,284,780) $301,220.00
RWD (first $150,000 of difference allocated to RWD) $150,000.00
Remaining to shared cost savings ($301,220 - $150,000} $151,220.00

Based on water used % to total water used

Total water used by both District's in A/F 4,800
LHHCWD's usage 2,800 58.33% 588,206.63
RWD's usage 2,000 41.67% $63,013.37

Total monies received from agreement (5150,000 + 588,206.63)

$238,206.63







Z2L0Z L€ yoleyy pepuz SYIUopy SUIN

SNOILV¥3dO 40 LINJWFLVLS
1OI141SIa dFLVM ANV IMOH




BES LLL- TR TgY) 5
B T TEVL Eal
SV ELT- EENGEY b
%5000 [T
b o [T
BRLOED- [5L8'2p)
YlEE [25'T)
WLlsk LR
FESE Laa'alk
Lhig'Ea oon's
S EET 28951
LR At [{TA ]
L VLS DER' L
SEd'E ZIEL
Cedlrdn ga6a'y
B 50
200 {os'os)
ki LEL
Wirdlah {BT'EEY
s 596"2)
%ZTEDE [EL'EL)
WAL'Fh OEEL
HE0EE AT
Tt B {gng'e
SO e {ega'ze)
WG B (t29'E)
WEL Ay GIE'EES
MAFE- (o gt
Geb L PLEEEL
aF R TGAE CEL 1)
SET L) T
$HE'SE- (meLzeatt)
Sl Tl IR LR
#ELDL TeaFEln
HEGL SIEEE
SR Bre'nie
A0S [E15' 00
Shtgid- TioEerm
BniEE- (LLB'LES
1535003 (R L AL
20% =awddned
FINYIEEA

o= q9L'6ELE S =N 5 OFe i &
WEE TETEEE TR CO'SLE
Tl e [ RN GFE'EER! 5T bES
WlEEy TEL'FEE BFE LZL Y QOO'GE0'E
REE'D TOE LD CIOEE DGE'ET
=T GEE'BL GAL'ER 058 e
ol LE0'DS Lig'sy 05T b
HEED EGALE TLL'EE ono'sk
WAz BLLER SRR oon'ss
=] Rk DO E oS’y
SR #LIL'SE S IEEE s st
B30 LFe'as L¥5'501 DFETE
WELD 196'22 CEA'CE [ilira
EZD SOE'TE BEF TE 054'5E
%190 BOT &L LbF LB Coo'ss
S D AR =4 LB L _n.m,_.”m._..
WiED LIG'LE oLe'se s
%10 EaE'aL TEELL nziel
a0 L5E'ES g0k 05E'LL
WEL S [ifag= =l cos'Ask
WAL ZTLiE BERGL 0eL'Ed
Tl D E¥E'¥ =0 b -l B
%010 ZFE'EE ZEF'LE OFLEL
w0 RE'aeE EONEEE 00G'Z6E
SLEET OETES BES R oon'ss
S DI S FEEOL cos's
WEFE =R i) GTEBES COO'GELL
BIEE SEE'GEE 0aL'Esn't 005758
wOLvL b R sea'L2a't OSLERD L
vl e 9gL'sen'a 0¥ LBLE WETels's
wAa's L1ELES GEES [REFR
il Sl Wy
Hals BT BOZ'E0E'S FOE'OSTE CO5'ZEO'S
SEPEOL R LlE G PZaaas L ObF L8 s
o LEDBIE BDEE0T cos gk
%kEl LPLLLE LBE'EOL Qoa'SEL
WED'LA Lae'are'a BZZ'SELL DO0gEE'S
BRI O BEEELLLL BELSTO L Gan'onn's L
St BE BEOI'EREE BEIRELE COOSIEE
EELL B FLE'E GEO'E0E'L ooe'sza's
FERTE TerLo TLDY LHADWY
2% A A

Gl

el
5L
%5l
%L
L=
Tabd
5L
5L
Gl
WL
)
Fasd
5L
sl
[
WG
&L
FaGL
%ol
bl
Lot
al i
WEL
WEL
sed

GREL

WL
WEL
WEL

gL
%G

LIADANE
A

—rm—
COOSEL L3

DOOCs

ono'sE:
TECOTEEE

D00 s
noE'ss
0on'ss
con'ca
Sea'ta
DOCa
Y o2
[l
non'os
ooa'st
o e
e k]
ano'n.:
noo'sz
CO0n'sE
o00'css
nos'as
O0aE |
nno'se
oon'nse
can'eal
e nld
DOO0E" L
O0a'0eT |
000'SEE'E

OOrGER &
consea
E4

DO LS

e

BO0TRE S

[0
DO o
003004 R

g gl
e

Do 005w
ooonis L

Ti0a0eS
ERES
39ana

SRCINT L3N

ANCDN
LS LI

ANDTN DMLY E IS0 LEN
EESNSE ANILYEILA0 T L0

SASNE DT SNOANTIZIEN
SNOLLYIEY 2MENd
ST LNER LNIRLLEANNL F WM
DININIEL ¥ SEeNINES
SIINILZINOI
NOILYAHIENOD HI LW,
SLNINSEITSY DMIIYEIS0
FINETIENCD
SLEAL HWEIYA
FIN0 dIHSHIENEN
SLISENIE T NOLLYENASHCD EdGLTFHI
SATREIS ALTIILN
SASNILAXA T IHAN
BTl elE QWY S100L
FDMWHOENI ALY TYRINED
BIOREINOD BOINGES
SEDIAES TWNOISEI 201
SATHINE INFRAIND
NOLLY&I0 ChY SONTNAINIR
WELEAS WAL, A0 3TN NN
EELLERREE I EE]
DMNRHRAINIEDNT
SENISHT LESHI NI ITINEIE LEIC
EAREEEEEE R R el taR I E
BTN CHY SIS

STENEANE DMILYEILD

ZNNAATY DNILYEEJ0 T9L0L

OO EEHLD
% LHA0Wd 550U
1id0dd SR0HD

S35 0 LEDD Tel0L

MO0 SN

SATHYHD 03X

OFSTHIEND H2 L
WEITYS 40 LS00

ST HD WL H3 L
AANIATE YL



WET LL

“abl5E
WO0E'D
HI5'EE
Sl ac -
SaZLE
i
WLE0E-
LS e

L250nd
A0 B

———

FLIREH

FEETLE
cT
LEL'VE
(ong' )
JEdT
5LE'k
(mos' L
[Lg5)

[ETEvEOAY AN
ERE Ll
JOMYIHYA

HlFs

SREL0
Skl C
FelEL
HOL'D
waIl
%L
SREETD
FEG L

RN
A0 %

LLE'LES

2lLE 8z

ngeE's
g5L'80%
CRLSE
2Rl
08581
GES'EE
$OEFEL

TeNiow
Ad

ZL/LE/E - SINOONI H3HLO TVININWIIddnS

s

LEE'ED
=T
LEL'L LS

OBE'EGL
SLES:
00662
Z1E'LwL

T Lo

05L°EBF

005 L8
CEL'E
0oo'as
{a]ri=4F1
aoaost
non'sl
COS'LE
CI5'EFL

LW NCHAY

hEL

HFl
HEL
TabL
TG
FEL
L
%EL
TaBL

Aa9ang
Claled

00058

0o0'cE

non's
Con'ngl
000l
OCO°00E
a00'tE
COG'0S5
00006

CLOZE
A4
La9and

AWOOML HIHLG TelCL

AWM SNOIANTIFISIN
S153L AEd

SRODN] LOTHLINDD
FCUVHD ATdelNS FDVIEIV
SV ALEIdOHS

SE3 NOLLIINNOOT:
33 NOLLIINNOD
SALTYNE YINOLEND



00'ZZL 19

D0'2.8°08
oo'osz et

00'062'8S

00'L¥S 9
00'E6L'E
00°0SE' LY

00'SEE'668

00°LF9'SE
00°285'G
00'LLT 0L
00'GLL'G8
00°681 #re
0008’66
D050 9
oo'ceg't
00°E69'58¢
Qoer.s
00'226've

00'669°€55°L

00'el8eor
00'0LL'0LY
00'2re Lol
00°0L¥'6E9

[enjoy
Ad

00°868°9L SISNIAXT TVYNOISSIL0Hd TV.LOL
00'860'8S WO
00'008'8L DNILIaNY
S3IDIAYTS 1¥YNOISS3IJ04ud
00'668°£0L S3ISNILX3 I01440 TVLIOL
00'zZoL'8 S31ddNS F4ITLHOHS
DO'GER'LL AHYNOILYLS % ONILNIHd '39%1S0d
00'29.'48 SIADINYIS LHOJdNS 'HOFL O-N|
S3SN3dX3 301440
00°091'SE0°L SLI43N3F9 IIACT4dINT TYLOL
00'Z89'eZ FONYHENSN] NOLLYSNIdWOD SHIMHOM
00'EVB'S N 1d JONYHASNI NOISIA
00°6S. JONVHMNSNI LNIWAOTAWINN
00°0E6'08 JONYHNSNI HLTY3H S3FH113N
00'£LG'25k SNOLLNEIM LNOD NOISNId
0D'ZER'ES SANYL TIOHAYd
00'2sL'e JONVENSNI ALITgYSIA
00402 N 1d IONYHNSNI 341
DO'ESL'GYE JONYHNSNI HLTv3aH
00264 WYHD0OHd IONVLSISSY IIAOTdWT
00'Lz2L'L2 IONVHNSNI TYLINIC
S1I33N3g I3A0 1dN3
00°9£5°LZS'L SITOVM T STINYIVS TVLOL
00256 'S0F ININLYILL S LY
00'6SE'9FF SADIAHIS ANY SNIVIN
00°L6F LB SINNODDY HIWOLSND
00'892°L19 JAILVHLSININAY
SIOVM 2 SaNV IVS
[enioy
AD
CL/LE/E - STISNIIXT TVINIWITddNS



00'£82'592

00°L0L'6L
DD'EOT €

00'Zes'Le
00065 9%
00'6E6'9Y
00'syl's

Do'1e0Ce
00'02S'Ee
oovle e
00'60£'9

00'£00°6E€

00¢s8 |

00'989'e

00'295'65
00166 28
00'E95'08
00'£55'01
00°058'0€
00'820'L2
00°659'2E
00'60Z'F

INZ1SAS ¥3LVM 40 JONYNILNIVN 1VLOL

00 = HILYM I T0A03Y
SAAWA

IRSIENERET]

EERTE

SHIONAHIST

daL¥A Q3 710AD3Y

Sdinind

SHILIN

SNIWIN

. )  SINVHOAH
WILSAS H3LVM 30 FONYNILNIVIY




l\

00'¥ESZLY')
S———

00'9.0'08% 1

\

00°215'2ZSL

0o'Lal'y

0O +0DE'SE
0O'0BF 1L

0D'E9S'0E

[Emoy
Ad

00°000°¥E0'}

00'F6LEET

00208 LLL'L

\

00'£8S'LS
00'vE6'9
00°2£9Y

00'86C'8

00'898'2C
00’0598

lerjoy
AD

SIUNLIANIAXT IDOVHOLS NI HILVM TVLOL

SIUNLIONILXS dID / TVLIdYD TVLOL
SINLIANSAX3 (d1D) SSTED0U NI NOILLONHLSNOD V101
{NOLLONMLSNOD NON) STHNLIGNTdX3 TVLIdYI TVL0L
ININHINDS NOLLYLHOdSNYHL

SNIVIN / NOISSINSNYHL

SIDNGIS

1NY1d ONIdNNd

SH3LIAN

ONIATING F01440

LNIWSINDT ANY FHNLINGNLS 3D1440

ZL/LE/E = STHNLIANTIXT FOVHOLS NI JFLYM /diD/ TVLIdYO






2L0c L€ yoiep

MIIATYH AINFWLSIANI ATIFLIVNO

10141SId d3LVYM ANV IMOS




lauenp

%8E 0 %80 %8E 0 %St 0 SleH
AN A W) €EGZYS T 8/6'68.°C 0F9'c8l'c |UNoWYm
cloc/le/e LLOZ/LE/CL L10¢2/0C/6 LLOZ/0E/S )

- 000°00S
000°000°L =
: 5
=
i W
%8C'0 EZES'ZPB'L  CLOZ/LE/E
%8E'0 ELS'Z¥S'E  LLOZ/LESL
%8E0 8/6'68.'C  L1L0Z/OT/6
%Gy’ 0 O¥9'€8.'T  LLOZ/0L/9

21Ey

unoLy




layenp

%EES G %09°GE %90 L2 %1021 lonopiod 40 %ol
%00 %St 0 %S9°0 %020 sjey 1seioil|m
000'296 000°269 000°LEL 000°L2E Rumepm |
sunp - Jdy BN - uef a0 - 120 aydag - e
000'524'Z oljojiod juswade|ld g9 [elol
%0000l  |%EEGE  %09'ST  %90LE %L0EL Ol|ojH0d 40 %
%.19°0 %00 L %G1 0 %590 %02 0 21ey SRS
000'Z96  000'Z69  000'LEL 000°22€
aunp - ady I - uBp 990 - QO Wes-nr




funep

0Gb'E - - - 000'L 000' L ost't | unp-udypo
ol=TR - o 05z 05 nsl =Tl B - uerg
OFL'y = 0sE'L - 5¥9 ot 00s5'L oeg-Bpom
i - 0gL 05g oFe 0Sg ot des - nrm
{5.000) (230 L + sk g sih g ol f sIA b Ol g SIAg 01 2 sk g o)) A Lo | s
= - = [l - 00g =
= =3
0 =
w
20L'0L9EL |ejol| zoL'ske JUNoooY Used 000'G9Z'El oljofod pucg |Blo |
007001 b T 0S¥'E osr'e oFL'y SLZ'Z (s.000) [BIOL
- - - - +sh ¢
e 8L %02 L ¥ SO 0sz'L OEL sihgoly
%LLE Y%EE'T - 05z . 052 sihyolg
BE 1L 9GE'C 0o0°L Q0s 1ok are sitg oy g
36902 %O0°E 000'L 05l Sl 0se sihg ol
%el'BE MELE 0sF'L G&¥ | 00S'L =1 JApo1Q
D_uﬂ"_.._.__ﬂn_ o _w_w =1By 1sai=1U|| unp - .._n_..ﬂ. B - TUET .umﬂ_ =190 .Hnmm =jnr






Nicole Palacios

Fenm: Katie Dahl [KatieD@acwa.com|
! it: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 2:26 AM
102 Katie Dzahl
Cc; Tiffany Giammona
Subject; Save the Datel ACWA Region 8 Program, June 1

SAVE THE DATE

ACWA Region 8 Presents
What Lies Beneath?
A Look at Groundwater in the Central Basin

ACWA Region 8 invites you to a one-day program to discuss groundwater management in the
Central Basin. This exciting program will highlight local groundwater storage projects, local

agency innovations and policy issues surrounding management practices.

Who: ACWA Members
What: Region 8 Program
When: Friday, June 1, 2012

9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Where: \Water Replenishment District of So. California
4040 Paramount Blvd.
Lakewood, CA 90712
http://www.wrd.org/

Registration is available online April 30 — May 25 at
WWW.acwa.com

Pre-Registration Fee: $50
(Onsite Registration Fee: $60 - Space Permitting}

Registration deadline is May 25, 2012 or until space is full. Registration is available online only
until May 25 or until space is full. Onsite registrations will be accommodated if space is available.
ncellations must be received in writing by May 25 in order to receive a reimbursement.

Program agenda coming soon!

1






{Berryhill, Bill R) Sacramento-San Joaguin Delta; Western Delta Intakes Concept: feasibility
study.
Current Text: Amended: 3/29f2012 po  fpemj
Introduced: 2/24/2012
Last Amend: 3/29/2012
Status: 4/9/2012-Re-referred to Com. on W., P. & W,
Is Urgency: N
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 4/9/2012-A, W.,P. B&W,
2Year | Desk [ Policy | Fiscal | Fioor | Desk | Pollcy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House | 2nd House _jonc,
calendar: 4/24/2012 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 437 SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS - 5 AM.
ASSEMELY WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE SPECIAL ORDER, HUFFMAN, Chair
Summary: Under existing law, the Department of Water Resources operates the State Water
Resources Development System that Includes dams, reservolrs, and other infrastructure, This bill
would require the department to undertake an expedited evaluation and feasability study of the
Western Delta Intakes Concept, as defined, and to consult with the Department of Fish and Game, as
specified. This bill would require the department to prepare and submit to the Legislature, an or
before January 1, 2014, a prescribed report about the feasabllity study. This blll contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.
Laws: An act to add Sectlon 148 to the Water Code, relating to water resources, and making an
appropriation therefor,

Position

Oppose

MNotes 2:
NCWD Current Posltlon: Mot Yet Consideraed
NCWD Recommended Position: Oppose

{(Emmerson R) Metal theft: damages.
Current Text: Amended; 4/17/2012° por nimd
Introduced: 2/6/2012
Last Amend: 4/17/2012
Status: 4/17/2012-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Com. ¢n JUD.
Is Urgency: N
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 4/17/2012-5. JUD,
2Year | Desk | policy | Fiscal [Floor [ Desk [ Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House 2nd House Conc.
Summary: Existing law governs the business of buying, selling, and dezling in secondhand and used
machinery and all ferrous and nonferrous scrap metals and alloys, also known as "junk." Existing law
further requires junk dealers and recyclers to keep and maintain a written record of al| sales and
purchases mada in the course of thelr business, including the name and addrass of ezch person to
whom junk is sold or disposed of. This blll would prohibit any junk dealer or recycler from possessing a
flre hydrant, fire department connection, manhole cover or lid or any part of that cover or lid, or
backflow device ar connectlon to that devies without a written certification on the letterhead of the
agency or utility that owns or previously owned the material certifying that the entity has sold or Is
offering the material for sale and that the person possessing and identified In the certificate is
authorized to negotlate the sale of the materfal. The bill would make junk dealers and recyclers civilly
liable for actual damages and also for exemplary damages of 3 times the agency's or utllity’s actual
damages, Including the value of the material, repalr and replacement costs, and labor costs. Under the
bill, the agency or utility could also recover court costs and attorney's fees,
Laws: &n act to add Section 3334.5 to the Civil Code, relating to metal theft.,

Position

Mot yet
consldered

(Paviey D) Woells: raports: public availability.
Current Text: Amended: 4/9/2012 ot biml
Introducad: 2/21/2012

Last Amend: 4/9/2012

Status: 4/17/2012-%et for hearing April 23,

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Page 6/7



Location: 4/11/2012-5. E.Q.
2Year | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chapterad
Dead ist House 2nd House Conc.

Calendar: 4/23/2012 1:30 p.m. - Room 112 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, SIMITIAN, Chalrman
Summary: Exlsting law requires a person who digs, bores, or drills a water well, cathodic protectlon
well, or a monitoring well, or abandons or destroys a well, or deepens or reperforates a well, to file a
report of completion with the Department of Water Resources. Existing law prohibits those reports
from being made available to the public, except under cerfain circumstances, This bill would instead
require the departmant to, upon reguest, make the reports avallable to the public. The blll would
require the department to provide speclfied disclalmers when providing the reports to the public, The
bill would also allow the department to charge a fee for the provision of a report to recover the
department's costs |, that does not excesd the reasonable costs to the department of providing the
report , and would require the release of a report to comply with the Information Practices Act of
1977, The blll would also require a person who requests a report to provide his or her name,; address,
and reason for making the request.
Laws: An act to amend Section 13752 of the Water Code, relating to water,
Position
Oppose Unless
Amended
Total Measures: 14
Total Tracking Forms: 14

Pape 717






)
7 THREE VALLEYS
MWD

BOARD MEMBERS
CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVISION |

DAVID D, DE JESUS
DIVISION 11

BRIAN BOWCDCH
DIVIESTON 111

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION 1V

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION V

JOHHN MENDOZA
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVIBION Wi

THREE VALLEYS MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 91711
Phone: 809-621-5568
Fax: 909-6256-5470

www threevalleys.com

Board Meetings are
scheduled the first
and third
Wednesday of each
month at 8:00 a.m.

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

S
N

\x
3 %

j Action Line

" Information: (909) 621-5568 Date; April 19, 2012

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District's
Regular Board Meeting of Wednesday, Aprif 18, 2072

Approved: Motion #12-04-4861 was approved as modified to
approve support of Three Valleys MWD's participation in the San
Gabriel Valley Water Summit (Summit) as a founding partner,
contingent on the following stipulations: (i) the first Summit must
oceur no less than 60 days prior to general election scheduled for
November 6, 2012; (ii) event will be scheduled at the new Fairplex
Convention Center in Pomona; (iii) no TVMWD directors will serve
as panelists or moderators during the first Summit; (iv) content of
summit will be educational only and will not include any advocacy
or legislative sessions; (v) any TVMWD directors that attend the
summit will forfeit their daily stipend. A roll call vote was called
and approved with a 5-2 vote.

Approved: Motion #12-04-4862 was approved following
consideration of a substitute motion to determine the meeting
time prior to adoption of Resolution No. 12-04-688. The ariginal
mation was adopted and will cause the initiation of procedures to
fix, adjust, levy & collect a water standby charge.

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minuies of the meeting.

TVIMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officlals. The
present population is about 550,000. Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
maore than 175 billion gallons of watar,




e - THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Y ' Three VALLEvs | 3 ] _
“ ) Action Line
Soril 18, 2012
e llage 2 ~

The proposed standby charge is $20.46 per equivalent dwelling unit. The engineers
report and timeline for this action are available for review at the district office upon
request. A rol| call vote was called and approved with a 6-1 vote.

Approved: Motion #12-04-4863 was unanimously approved to approve project
encumbrances for FY 12-13.

Approved: Mation #12-04-4864 was unanimously approved to adopt Three Valleys MWD
FY 12-13 budget.

Approved: Motion #12-04-4865 was unanimously approved to adopt Resolution No. 12-
04-689 approving water rates and charges for calendar year 2013. The approved
charges will be effective January 1, 2013.

Approved: Motion #12-04-4866 was unanimously approved to fund the California
Employer's Retiree Benefit Trust Fund (CERBT) for Other Post-Employment Benefits
(OPED) at 90%.

Future meeting dates:

May 2, 2012 @ 8:00 a.m. (workshop format)
May 16, 2012 @ 8:00 a.m.

All meetings are held at the District Office, 1021 East
Miramar Avenue in Claremont, CA






PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

April 19, 2012

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM:  Michacl Holmes
RE: Proposed 2012-2013 Budgat

Recommendation:

After a review with staff, that the Commissioners consider approval of the proposed PBWA
2012-2013 Budget.

Background:

By way of background, Section C(1) of the amended and restated Puente Basin Water Agency
(PBWA) Joint Powers agreement states, * . the annual budget meeting shall be held no later
than the third week of April of each year." Therefore, the proposed 2012-2013 budget is
presented for your review and consideration at this time (see attached).

As you are all aware, the PBWA has taken a maro active role over the past year in finding,
promoting, and developing a variety of water resource projects that will benefit our customers.

You will note a change in format from past budgets as new sections and categories have
been added

There is a notable increase in the proposed budget for the coming fiscal year.

Each of the two member agencies, Walnut and Rowland, is allocated one-half of the budget
amount, The agencies are invoiced accordingly for expenses as they occur, For this reason,
upon the Agency's approval of the proposed budget, the lwo member agencies will also be

asked for approval.

Wo have also Included a preliminary project budget that is not a part of the budget approval
process but is provided for discussion.

As always, the budget will provide the tools to ensure financial accountability, commissioner
oversight, and audit functions in serving the public interast.



Puente Basin Water Agency

Proposed Operating Budget Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Change from Priar Yeur
Operating Revenues FY 2010-2011  FY 2011-12 FY'2012-13

Assassments to Membear Agencies 101,500
[Detail |
Opera 4 ne
Legal fees 75,000 75,000 75,000 | 4 - 0.00%
Accounting Fees 3,185 5,000 | & 1,815 56.99%
Engineering Fros 25,000 25,000 25,000 | 5 - 0.00%
Administrative Expenses 1,500 1,500 2,500 | & 1,000 | BE.G6T%
Planning
Water Resources Development Plan| -] - 25000 |$ 25000 nfa |
Praliminary Projoct Budgets {for discussion only)
Water Supply
Purchase nfa n/a 4,500,000
Lease n'a n/a unknown
Replenishment n/a n/a 1,186,000 (5593 X 2,0004F)
Infrastructure
Cal Domestic n/a n/a 2,000,000
La Habra Heights nfa nfa 1,000,000
Covina Irrigating Company, n/a nfa unknown
Azusa-Glendora n/a nfa 65,000,000
Pomana Regional Project n/a nfa unknown




	Agenda-May 1, 2012
	TAB 1.1-Minutes-April 10, 2012 Regular Board Meeting
	TAB 1.2-Minutes April 11, 2012 Special Board Meeting
	TAB 1.3-Minutes April 24, 2012 Special Board Meeting
	TAB 1.4-Calendar of Events for May and June, 2012
	TAB 2.1- Directors' Meeting Reimbursements for April 2012
	TAB 2.2-Water Production and Delivery Agreement
	TAB 2.3-Statement of Operations Period Ending March 31, 2012
	TAB 2.4-Quarterly Investment Report as of March 31, 2012
	TAB 2.5-Save the Date-ACWA Region 8-June 1, 2012
	TAB 3.1-Legislative Update
	TAB 5.1-Three Valleys MWD Minutes-April 18, 2012 Regular Board Meeting
	TAB 5.4-Puente Basin Water Agency 2012-2013 Budget

